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College of Engineering 
UF Training Reactor Facility 

July 26, 2012 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Document Control Desk 
\\lashington, D.C. 20555 
Attention: Duane Hardesty 

202 Nuclear Sciences Center 
PO Box 118300 
Gainesville, FL 32611-8300 
352-392-1401 
bshea@ufl.edu 

Re: Docket 50-83, RAJ Response in Support of License Amendment Request 27 

NOTICE: When separated from Safeguards Information designated as Safeguards 
Information - Modified Handling attachment, this document is decontrolled 
provided the transmittal document does not othervvise warrant protection from 
unauthorized disclosure. 

Please frod attached response to RAI dated June 13, 2012. 

The attached Security Procedures have been reviewed and approved by UFTR management 
and by the Reactor Safety Review Subcommittee. 

We appreciate your continued consideration of this amendment. Please let us know if you 
need further information. 

I declare under penalty of peljury that the foregoing and attached are true and correct to my 
knowledge. 

Executed on July 26,2012. 

Brian Shea 
Reactor Manager 

cc: Dean- College of Engineering 
Reactor Safety Review Subcommjttee 
UFTR Facility Director 
UFTR Reactor Manager 
UFTR Licensing Coordinator 

The Foundation for The Gator Nation 
An Equal Opportunity Institution 
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